

# AMENDMENTS TO REVISED UNIFORM ATHLETE AGENTS ACT (2015)\*

Drafted by the

NATIONAL CONFERENCE OF COMMISSIONERS  
ON UNIFORM STATE LAWS

and by it

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED FOR ENACTMENT  
IN ALL THE STATES

at its

ANNUAL CONFERENCE  
MEETING IN ITS ONE-HUNDRED-AND-TWENTY-EIGHTH YEAR  
ANCHORAGE, ALASKA  
JULY 12 - JULY 18, 2019

*WITHOUT PREFATORY NOTE OR COMMENTS*

COPYRIGHT © 2019  
By  
NATIONAL CONFERENCE OF COMMISSIONERS  
ON UNIFORM STATE LAWS

July 17, 2019

\*The following text is subject to revision by the Committee on Style of the National Conference of Commissioners on Uniform State Laws.

**AMENDMENTS TO REVISED UNIFORM ATHLETE AGENTS ACT (2015)**

**SECTION 14. PROHIBITED CONDUCT.**

(a) An athlete agent, ~~with the intent to influence a student athlete or, if the athlete is a minor, a parent or guardian of the athlete to enter into an agency contract,~~ may not take intentionally do any of the following ~~actions~~ or encourage any other individual to ~~take~~ do or assist any other individual in ~~taking~~ doing any of the following ~~actions~~ on behalf of the agent:

(1) give a student athlete or, if the athlete is a minor, a parent or [guardian] of the athlete materially false or misleading information or make a materially false promise or representation with the intent to influence the athlete, parent, or [guardian] to enter into an agency contract; or

(2) furnish ~~anything~~ a thing of value to the athlete or any other individual, if to do so may result in the loss of the athlete's eligibility to participate in the athlete's sport, unless: before the athlete enters into the contract; or

(3) furnish ~~anything~~ of value to an individual other than the athlete or another registered athlete agent.

(A) the agent notifies the athletic director of the educational institution at which the athlete is enrolled or at which the agent has reasonable grounds to believe the athlete intends to enroll, not later than 72 hours after giving the thing of value; and

(B) the athlete or, if the athlete is a minor, a parent or [guardian] of the athlete acknowledges to the agent in a record that receipt of the thing of value may result in the loss of the athlete's eligibility to participate in the athlete's sport.

(b) An athlete agent may not intentionally do any of the following or encourage any other individual to do or assist any other individual in doing any of the following on behalf of the agent:

(1) initiate contact, directly or indirectly, with a student athlete or, if the athlete is a minor, a parent or [guardian] of the athlete, to recruit or solicit the athlete, parent, or [guardian] to enter an agency contract unless registered under this [act];

(2) fail to create or retain or to permit inspection of the records required by Section 13;

(3) fail to register when required by Section 4;

(4) provide materially false or misleading information in an application for registration or renewal of registration;

(5) predate or postdate an agency contract; or

(6) fail to notify a student athlete or, if the athlete is a minor, a parent or [guardian] of the athlete, before the athlete, parent, or [guardian] signs an agency contract for a particular sport that the signing may ~~make the athlete ineligible~~ result in the loss of the athlete's eligibility to participate as a student athlete in that in the athlete's sport.

**Legislative Note:** *If a state uses different terminology to describe the relationship, the bracketed "guardian" which appears in this section as well as Section 2(15), Section 5 (a)(6), Section 10 (d), (e), (f), and (g), Section 11 (f)(1) and (2), and Section 12(a), (b), and (c), should be changed to the appropriate term or terms.*